INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To: Jay Gewin, Utilities
CC: Sue Snider, Purchasi
From: Cheri Smith, City Cle
Date: October 2, 2013

Subject:  Professional Contract Services to Operate, Maintain, and Manage the City’s
Wastewater Treatment Plan, Wastewater Collection and Lift/Pumping Stations,
and Stormwater Collection and Pumping Stations
RFP #09-13

Attached for your review are copies of the proposals opened Wednesday, October 2, 2013 at 3:00
p.m. in response to the above referenced project.

1. OML, Tnc.
6410 5™ Street
Suite 2-A
Key West, FL. 33040

2. Severn Trent Environmental Services, Inc.
16337 Park Row
Houston, TX 77084

3. - U.S. Water Services Corporation
4939 Cross Bayou Boulevard
New Port Richey, FL 34652
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